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Dear Batuz, |

Thank you fif ¥ding the letter from Minister Caceres together with
the vitas for § &10ers Dieste Friedheim and Larrambebere Diaz.
Now, Minigtes fes' letter and transmittal form speak only of
discussions # Rabbia.

Do 1 undersig Rily: Caceres and the two engineers (and I) will be
in CadenabGE. e will do some planning for a meeting -
("workshop™ Bheld at Altzella from 31 May through 2 June?

I would like to bring one or two people from MIT. Would they be
welcome at Cadenabbia and /or Altzella?

From 28 to 31 March we will have the visit of one of the most
distinguished German engineers, Jorg Schlaich. Iwill want to test his
possible interest. If I think he would be a good participant, would he be
welcome at Cadenabbia and/or Altzella? Iimagine he would only want
to be wherever the substantive discussions ate to take place.

Batuz, T am not trying to load up your Cadenabbia event -- Ijust want to
know what you envision for each of the two places and who you wart
to see at each,

est wishes,

Stanford Andeggon
Professor of History and Architecture
Head, Department of Architecture

ce: Uli Priiger, Batyg Foundation Sachsen, Altzells
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